FILED MAR 07, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 03166-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothx Menasco
— —
From: Dorothy Menasco -
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 9:48 AM
To: Eric Wooten
Cc: Beth Salak; Greg Fogleman; Sakina Deas; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket No. 170044-TX Docket Title and Docket No. 170043-TX Name and Utility

listing change

Hi Erie,

Per your request below, we have updated the title for Docket 170044 to reflect “Network Telephone,
LLC d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services to Network Telephone, LLC.”

We have also updated the title for Docket 170043 to reflect “The Other Phone Company, LLC d/b/a
Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services.”

Thank you for those revisions.

Dorothy

From: Eric Wooten

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 8:51 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Beth Salak; Greg Fogleman; Sakina Deas; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant

Subject: Docket No. 170044-TX Docket Title and Docket No. 170043-TX Name and Utility listing change

Hi Dorothy,

Not sure why the CMS doesn’t draw data directly from the MCD, but the utility listed should match the MCD,
)

For Docket 170044-TX

The utility should be listed as Network Telephone, LLC; those other versions of the name can be deleted from
the CMS, also the MCD leaves out the comma in the utility name.

And I should have caught it when I asked for the revision, but the docket title leaves out the “,LLC” part from
the name that is being changed:

It has

Request for approval of name change on Certificate of Necessity No. 5613 from Network Telephone d/b/a
Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services to Network Telephone, LLC.

Should be:

Request for approval of name change on Certificate of Necessity No. 5613 from Network Telephone, LLC
d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services to Network Telephone, LLC.
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FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


For Docket 170043-TX (same owners as 170044-TX)

The utility should be listed as The Other Phone Company, LLC; those other versions of the name can be
deleted; the MCD has The Other Phone Company, LLC as the utility name.

Also the docket title has

Request for approval of name change on Certificate of Necessity No. 4099 from The Other Phone Company,
Inc. d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services to The Other Phone Company, LLC.

Should be:

Request for approval of name change on Certificate of Necessity No. 4099 from The Other Phone Company,
LLC d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services to The Other Phone Company, LLC.

The name change with the “LLC” was in DN 07271-15 in Docket 150201-TP.

Thanks for all your help,

Eric

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 4:59 PM

To: Eric Wooten

Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Greg Fogleman; Sakina Deas
Subject: FW: Docket No. 170044-TX Docket Title Name change

Hi Eric,

The docket title for 170044-TX has been updated to correct Network Telephone LLC to Network
Telephone, LLC per your request below. I note that the cover letter (DN 02307-17) did include the
comma. Thank you for bringing that to our attention.

Please also take a look at the utilities listed in this docket and advise which ones, if any, should be
removed. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

From: Eric Wooten

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 9:19 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Greg Fogleman; Sakina Deas; Hong Wang

Subject: Docket No. 170044-TX Docket Title Name change

Hi Dorothy,



The docket title in docket 170044-TX has

Request for approval of name change on Certificate of Necessity No. 5613 from Network Telephone d/b/a Cavalier
Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services to Network Telephone Corporation.

Please revise it to say

Request for approval of name change on Certificate of Necessity No. 5613 from Network Telephone d/b/a Cavalier
Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services to Network Telephone, LLC.

For reference see document number 02307-17

Thank you,

Eric

Eric Wooten | Public Utility Analyst

Office of Telecommunications
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Tel : (850) 413-6546

Fax: (850) 413-6547

E-mail: ewooten@psc.state.fl.us

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications

to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public
records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





